Wrotenbery, Lori

From: Kautz, Paul

Sent: Tuesday, January 11, 2000 9:24 AM

To: Wrotenbery, Lori; Williams, Chris; Gum, Tim; Chavez, Frank; Davidson, Florene; Arrant,
Bryan; Stogner, Michael; Catanach, David; Ashley, Mark; Martin, Ed; Carroll, Rand

Subject: PROPOSED MINOR CHANGE TO NOMENCLATURE ORDERS.

Present nomenclature procedures

1. Each districts prepares the nomenclature adds and orders.

2. These are then sent to Florene for review and any minor changes.
3. Districts then update ONGARD

| would like to propose the following change to the Nomenclature orders by placing the ONGARD poolid in parenthesis
behind each pool name in the various lettered paragraphs. For example:

@ A new pool in Lea County, New Mexico, classified as an oil pool for Abo production is hereby created and
designated as the Sand Springs-Abo Pool (96803), consisting of the following described area:
(k)  The North Bluitt-Siluro Devonian Pool (6970) in Roosevelt County, New Mexico, is hereby extended to include:

There is at least one advantage for making this change. It makes it a lot easier for the district person to enter these
changes into ONGARD if the poolid is listed in the order. If this is acceptable to everyone, 1 believe this is an easy
change to make.



